
GREAT BARRINGTON PLANNING BOARD 
THURSDAY, APRIL 23, 2020  

6:00 PM 
 

Remote Meeting via Zoom Video/Telephone Conference 
 

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. 
c. 30A, §18, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict limitation on the number of people that may 
gather in one place, this meeting of the Great Barrington Planning Board will be conducted via remote participation 
to the greatest extent possible. Specific information and the general guidelines for remote participation by members 
of the public and/or parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found on town’s website, at 
www.townofgb.org. For this meeting, members of the public who wish to listen to the meeting may do so in the 
following manner: See instructions at the top of the agenda. No in-person attendance of members of the public will 
be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately access the proceedings in real 
time, via technological means. In the event that we are unable to do so, despite best efforts, we will post on the 
town’s website an audio or video recording, transcript, or other comprehensive record of proceedings as soon as 
possible after the meeting. 
 
To Join Zoom Meeting: 
Click here: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81074243908?pwd=QlhqbU1xaEY4WDduWEtDT3dGQWNyQT09  
Or in your Zoom app, enter the following: 

Meeting ID: 810 7424 3908 
Password: 338440 

Or, Dial in (audio only):  +1 929 205 6099  
 

AGENDA 
 

1. FORM A’S (SUBDIVISION APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED):   
Manville Street, Great Barrington – Assessor’s Map 22, Parcels 45, 47, 79A, 80 (Discussion/Roll Call Vote) 
 

2. MINUTES: March 26, 2020 (Discussion/Roll Call Vote)  
 

3. 438-446 MONTEREY ROAD:  Special Permit application #907-20, from MRI Investments, LLC, for a 
medically supervised substance abuse detoxification facility at 438-446 Monterey Road, in accordance with 
Sections 3.1.4 B(10) and 10.5 of the Zoning Bylaw. 
Special Permit Recommendation to the Selectboard (Discussion/Roll Call Vote) 
Site Plan Review (Discussion/Roll Call Vote) 
 

4. 82 RAILROAD STREET:  Application for Site Plan Review and Approval from Housatonic Architectural 
Services on behalf of 82 Railroad Street LLC for a Retail Marijuana Establishment in accordance with Sections 
3.1.4 C(13), 7.18 and 10.5 of the Zoning Bylaw. (Discussion/Roll Call Vote) 
 

5. TOWN PLANNER’S REPORT: Town Meeting preparation 
 

6. BOARD & COMMITTEE UPDATES / ISSUES & CONCERNS 
 

7. CITIZEN’S SPEAK TIME  
 

8. ADJOURN 
 
Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 30A sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio 
recording of an open session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium.  At the beginning 
of the meeting, the chair shall inform other attendees of any such recordings.  Any member of the public wishing to speak at the 
meeting must receive permission of the chair.  The listings of agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which 
may be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up 
for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 
 

http://www.townofgb.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81074243908?pwd=QlhqbU1xaEY4WDduWEtDT3dGQWNyQT09


BEECH TREE APARTMENTS, LLC

BELLCO REALTY, INC.

LOT - 1
0.386 - ACRES

MANVILLE             STREET

26 MANVILLE LLC

KELLY, GRANGER, PARSONS & ASSOCIATES, INC.
PROFESSIONAL  LAND  SURVEYORS

LEGEND

CONSTRUCT INC.
KATHLEEN  A. GRECO

PAT  L. GRECO

WILLIS

TRANSPORTATION

LOT - 4
0.571 - ACRES

LOT - 3
0.342 - ACRES

#28

#26

#21

MASSACHUSETTS 

#17

(16,830.2±  S.F.)

(24,872.7± S.F.)

(14,899.3±  S.F.)

(ACCEPTED AS A TOWN WAY ON MARCH 24, 1930)

LOCUS MAP

LEASON

26  MANVILLE  LLC

26  MANVILLE  LLC

26  MANVILLE  LLC

SPURR

26  MANVILLE  LLC LEASON

MANVILLESTREET

REVOCABLE TRUST

REVOCABLE TRUST

LOT - 6

DEPARTMENT  OF

NEW YORK, NEW HAVEN
& HARTFORD RAILROAD CO.

APPROVAL NOT REQUIRED UNDER THE
SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

A

B

26  MANVILLE  LLC
LOT - 6

2 31

LOT - 5
0.369 - ACRES
(16,080.4± S.F.)

26  MANVILLE  LLC

LOT - 6
0.268 - ACRES
(11,679.8± S.F.)

26  MANVILLE  LLC

LOT - 2
0.196 - ACRES
(8,516.5±  S.F.)

26  MANVILLE  LLC

4 5 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERS OF DEEDS OF THE COMMON-

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED :

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEN PREPARED IN CONFORMITY WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY REPORT THAT THIS PLAN HAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN OF LAND SURVEYED FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT BARRINGTON, MASSACHUSETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARCH - 2020    SCALE   1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
312 MAIN STREET      P.O. BOX 88

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT BARRINGTON, MASSACHUSETTS 01230

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX (413) 528-1912                PHONE    (413) 528-3291

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. STREET SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.   WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERIDIAN FROM PLAT FILE M - 86

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING DISTRICT: MXD (Mixed Use Transitional Zone) MIN. LOT SIZE: 5,000 SQ. FT.  MIN. LOT WIDTH: 50' FRONT YARD SETBACK: 15' SIDE YARD SETBACK: 10' REAR YARD SETBACK: 10' MAX. LOT COVERAGE: 75% MAX. STORIES: 3 1\2 MAX. HEIGHT: 40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. STREET SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°29'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 07°59'49" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN POST (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON FENCE POST (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PARCELS ARE SERVED BY TOWN WATER & SEWER. (SEE NOTE A) NO EVIDENCE OF GAS LINES WERE OBSERVED DURING THE COURSE OF THIS SURVEY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED HEREON, THIS SURVEY PLAN SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUED AS DEPICTING THE PRESENCE, ABSENCE, OR LIMITS OF ANY OR ALL REGULATED WETLANDS OR FLOODPLAINS. ANY SURFACE WATER FEATURES SHOWN, SUCH AS STREAMS OR PONDS, ARE NOT REPRESENTED AS INDICATING LIMITS OF WETLAND RESOURCE AREAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THESE PARCELS ARE SUBJECT TO AND WITH THE BENEFIT OF ALL RIGHTS, RESTRICTIONS, CONDITIONS, EASEMENTS, LEASES, ENCUMBRANCES AND APPURTENANCES OF RECORD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSUMED LOCATION OF BURIED SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREEZEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSUMED LOCATION OF BURIED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK - 843    PG - 37 ASSESSOR MAP 22 LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK - 1133    PG - 78 ASSESSOR MAP 22 LOT 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK - 2386    PG - 242 ASSESSOR MAP 22 LOT 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK - 2279    PG - 263 ASSESSOR MAP 22 LOT 48 & 50 #24 MANVILLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON FENCE POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK - 2124    PG - 42 SEE PLAN IN MAP FILE# 66 "BEECH TREE VILLAGE" (1971) SEE PLAN IN PLAT FILE B-133 "GREAT BARR ASSOCIATES (1985)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK - 1558    PG - 155 (SEE PLAN IN PLAT FILE M - 86 & J - 130) ASSESSOR MAP 22 LOT 78 & 79

AutoCAD SHX Text
00°29'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCEPTED STREET LAYOUT 1930

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 "TIE DISTANCE"  105.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP/CENTER OF A MARBLE MONUMENT  (5"x6" UP 12") TIGHT/SLIGHTLY TIPPED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE RAILROAD SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE GRILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 'TIE DISTANCE' 498.40' TO MARBLE BOUND AT NORTH LINE OF SILVER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 80°58'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
"TIE COURSE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 11°35'33" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
185.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 80°58'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°34'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
167.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK - 2428    PG - 18 ADDRESS: #21 MANVILLE STREET ASSESSOR MAP 22 LOTS 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°07'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 81°39'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
 119.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
113.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 11°35'33" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 81°29'48" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
 130.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°39'03" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
°

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK - 2418    PG - 335 ADDRESS: #26 MANVILLE STREET ASSESSOR MAP 22 LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK - 2437    PG - 320 ADDRESS: #28 MANVILLE STREET ASSESSOR MAP 22 LOT 45

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 40°20'58" W  -  59.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"TIE COURSE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF A 6" X 6" GRANITE MONUMENT (12" BELOW SURFACE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
"TIE DISTANCE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 08°34'42" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 79°42'36" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°30'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7 S.F.%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
239.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED:BK-2437  PG-320 CALLS FOR IRON PIPE AT SW CORNER OF SPURR (MARBLE MONUMENT FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEEDS: BK-843 PG-37  & BK-251  PG-220 CALL FOR SET STONE IN EASTERLY LINE OF RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMERLY LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK - 251    PG - 220 (08/01/1946)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAMP POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK - 2286    PG - 301

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN IN MAP FILE #66 (1971)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK - 2124    PG - 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
"BEECH TREE VILLAGE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GORE BETWEEN SURVEY PLANS MAP FILE# 66 (1971) PLAT FILE B-133 (1985)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE MESH FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD TO BE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPUTED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE\ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPLIT RAIL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN ON THE TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON ZONING DISTRICT  MAP AND ZONING BYLAWS  (DATED MAY 6TH, 2019)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR MAP 22 LOT 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE RAILROAD SIDELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMERLY LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN FENCE MEANDERS ACROSS BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN FENCE MEANDERS ACROSS BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL FENCE MEANDERS ACROSS BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN RECORDED APRIL 7TH 1925 IN MAP BK-1 PG-82 ENTITLED "MAP OF BUILDING LOTS OWNED BY FREIN & MIGNEREY AT GREAT BARRINGTON, MASS. SCALE 1"=40 FT."

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7 S.F.± OVERLAP FROM SURVEY(PARCEL-2 ON PLAT FILE M-86) SEE DETAIL "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREAT BARRINGTON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
END OF PAVED ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY LINE FROM PLAT FILE B-133 (1985) "GREAT BARR ASSOCIATES" (HELD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER OF A MARBLE MONUMENT  (5"x5") IN THE APPROX. WEST LINE OF MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 08°30'12" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANVILLE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAHAIWE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET A.K.A. ROUTE 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 23 & 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
'TIE COURSE'  S 81°29'48" E  513.30' (SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT-2 TO MARBLE MONUMENT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
'TIE DISTANCE'  568' TO THE APPROX. WEST LINE OF MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" IRON PIPE (BURIED 11"±)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING BOARD ENDORSEMENT DOES NOT CONSTITUTE OR IMPLY COMPLIANCE WITH THE MASS. WETLANDS PROTECTION ACT OR  APPLICABLE ZONING BYLAWS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C:\Carlson Projects\GREAT BARRINGTON\MANVILLE STREET\RASCH\RASCH0320.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°29'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°29'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°30'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANVILLE STREET BETWEEN POINTS A & B WAS DISCONTINUED BY MAJORITY VOTE AT THE ANNUAL TOWN MEETING (MAY 7, 2018) ARTICLE NO. 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE A: : THESE UTILITY LINES WERE NOT LOCATED BY EVIDENCE OBSERVED AT THE GROUND SURFACE. THEIR LOCATION SHOWN HEREON IS TO BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTERLY LIMIT OF TOWN STREET LAYOUT & SUBDIVISION LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN STREET LAYOUT (40' WIDTH) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION LAYOUT (50' WIDTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°29'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°29'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA OF OVERLAP FROM SURVEY (PARCEL-2 ON PLAT FILE M-86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOTS SHOWN HEREON DO NOT CONSTITUTE A SUBDIVISION BECAUSE THEY HAD FRONTAGE ON A WAY IN EXISTENCE WHEN THE SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW BECAME EFFECTIVE IN THE TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON, HAVING IN THE OPINION OF THE PLANNING BOARD, SUFFICIENT WIDTH, SUITABLE GRADES, AND ADEQUATE CONSTRUCTION TO PROVIDE FOR THE NEEDS OF VEHICULAR TRAFFIC IN RELATION TO THE PROPOSED USE OF THE LAND ABUTTING THEREON AND SERVED THEREBY, AND FOR THE INSTALLATION OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES TO SERVE SUCH LANDS AND THE BUILDINGS ERECTED OR TO BE ERECTED THEREIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK - 2428    PG - 18 ADDRESS: #21 MANVILLE STREET ASSESSOR MAP 22 LOTS 80

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK - 2428    PG - 18 ADDRESS: #21 MANVILLE STREET ASSESSOR MAP 22 LOTS 80 & 79A (SEE PLAN IN PLAT FILE M-86)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BK - 2418    PG - 335 ADDRESS: #26 MANVILLE STREET ASSESSOR MAP 22 LOT 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°29'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.13' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 81°39'03" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.93''

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
* SEE TOWN ZONING BY LAWS 4.1.3 (7):  MINIMUM LOT AREA FOR DWELLINGS AS SHOWN IN THE TABLE FOR R2, B2 OR I DISTRICTS MAY BE REDUCED BY 50% IF THE LOT IS SERVED BY BOTH TOWN SEWER AND WATER AND BY 25% IF SERVED BY EITHER TOWN SEWER OR WATER.  ** SEE TOWN ZONING BY LAWS 4.2.2:  IN NO CASE SHALL STREET FRONTAGE BE LESS THAN 80% OF THE REQUIRED MINIMUM LOT WIDTH...

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°29'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°34'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
186.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 80°58'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°34'42" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
186.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 08°34'42" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 81°29'48" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 08°34'42" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
186.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 80°58'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
186.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 08°07'26" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 08°07'26" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: #21 MANVILLE STREET RECORD OWNER: 26 MANVILLE LLC DEED: BK-2428 PG-18 TOWN ASSESSOR MAP 22 LOT 80 & 79A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: #26 MANVILLE STREET RECORD OWNER: 26 MANVILLE LLC DEED: BK-2418 PG-335 TOWN ASSESSOR MAP 22 LOT 47 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY ADDRESS: #28 MANVILLE STREET RECORD OWNER: 26 MANVILLE LLC DEED: BK-2437 PG-320  TOWN ASSESSOR MAP 22 LOT 45 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

1 

 

PLANNING BOARD Draft Minutes; includes proposed changes from Mr. 
Hankin in red line text  

DATE:        March 26, 2020 
TIME:         6:00 P.M. 
PLACE:      Large Meeting Room 
FOR:           Regular Meeting/Continued Public Hearing 
PRESENT: Brandee Nelson, Chair  
                    Chris Rembold, Assistant Town Manager/Director of Community Planning &  
                    Development 
PRESENT VIA PHONE: Malcolm Fick, Jonathan Hankin; Jeremy Higa, Pedro Pachano 
 
Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, Governor Baker suspended parts of the Open Meeting Law 
requirements to allow remote access for board members.  Ms. Nelson was present for the 
meeting at the Town Hall along with Mr. Rembold and Secretary Kimberly Shaw.  A 
representative of CTSB was also present, broadcasting the meeting live and recording the 
meeting for future broadcasts.  The other members participated remotely via the phone.  
Members of the public were also provided remote access via phone.   
 
Ms. Nelson called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M.  Ms. Nelson called a roll call for the 
Planning Board members.  Mr. Hankin, present; Mr. Fick, present; Mr. Pachano, present; Mr. 
Higa, present. 
 
CONTINUED PUBLIC HEARING: 
Ms. Nelson said the Board would begin with the continued public hearing from March 12, 2020 
for the zoning articles that will be presented at the Annual Town Meeting.   
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to reopen the public hearing, Mr. Fick seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
The public hearing was reopened at 6:03 P.M. 
 
Mr. Rembold read two written comments into the record.  The first letter, dated March 25, 2020, 
was submitted by Tom Doyle.  Mr. Doyle was present on the phone as well.   
 
Mr. Rembold read the letter that stated opposition to the Citizen’s Petitions regarding 8.4 and the 
petition regarding the amendment to the zoning map changing the MXD zone.   
 
Mr. Rembold read a second letter from Eileen Mooney dated March 19, 2020.  Mrs. Mooney 
stated opposition to the Planning Board amendment allowing for additional height for ADUs. 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

2 

 

The letter states she understands that the intent is to allow apartments over garages but there is 
nothing to show what currently exists and the impacts the change would have on neighborhoods.   
Mrs. Mooney also stated opposition to the Planning Board amendment that would allow farm 
housing. 
 
Ms. Nelson invited those citizens on the phone the opportunity to comment on any of the articles. 
Each citizen participant was polled: There were no comments from Mrs. Mooney, Mr. Doyle, 
Michele Loubert or Douglas Stephenson. 
 
Mr. Rembold said that was all of the callers except the Planning Board members. 
 
There were no comments from the Planning Board members. 
 
Ms. Nelson said if there are no additional comments she would entertain a motion to close the 
public hearing. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to close the public hearing, Mr. Fick seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
The public hearing was closed at 6:14 P.M. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the Board will deliberate on the zoning items.  She said at the last meeting there 
were comments from the public and the Planning Board.  The Board will now deliberate and 
vote on the articles. 
 
CITIZEN’S PETITIONS: 
Ms. Nelson took the articles in order as listed on the agenda.  The first Citizen’s Petition is 
proposed to regulate the locations and physical requirements of marijuana establishments. 
 
Ms. Nelson said during the original discussions the Board worked to create the existing language 
that was approved at the ATM.  This proposal reverses the existing language. 
 
Ms. Rembold said yes.  He said the proposal adds language that would include a 500 foot buffer 
from schools and areas where children congregate.  The existing language has a 200 foot buffer 
as approved at the ATM.  The proposal is more extensive than what exists.  It would prohibit 
marijuana uses in residential zones and it imposes physical restrictions on noise, light and odor. 
 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

3 

 

Mr. Rembold clarified to the Board that they may not change the petition.  What has been 
petitioned will be printed in the warrant.  He said suggestions can be made.  Amendments and 
recommendations can be made at the ATM. 
 
Mr. Hankin said the change from 200 feet to 500 feet would rule out marijuana establishments in 
the downtown area.  He said two three of the three five proposed establishments are proposed to 
be located in the downtown.  He said the proposal would have potential adverse impacts on 
applicants who have spent thousands of dollars to get permits. 
 
Mr. Hankin said farm land is where marijuana should be grown.  A growing facility is required 
to get a special permit.  He said the part of the petition that would restrict outdoor cultivation 
within 200 feet of a property line.  He said we don’t impose this restriction on anything else.  He 
said this is not how we want to write zoning as it is overly restrictive. 
 
Mr. Fick said there is language that would eliminate any marijuana establishments in the 
downtown.  He said we can eliminate the use by a vote but not through zoning.  He said the 
proposal is not consistent with State law.  He said the physical constraints should apply to all 
uses not just zero in on marijuana. 
 
Mr. Fick said when considering the part of the proposal that addresses a hazardous use it should 
be considered that liquor stores have more flammable material than what we have seen proposed 
for a marijuana use.  He said the proposal is anti-marijuana.  He said he is opposed to the article. 
 
Mr. Pachano said he agrees with what Mr. Hankin and Mr. Fick said.  He said the language of 
the article is too loose and open to interpretation.  He said he would recommend a negative 
recommendation. 
 
Mr. Higa said he agrees with a lot of what has been said.  He said he is interested in more 
restrictions on marijuana but this isn’t the way to go about it.  He said he agrees with the other 
Board members.   
 
Ms. Nelson said she concurs with most of what the Board said.  She said the interpretation is too 
broad.  She said the Board went through a deliberation process when the original zoning was 
developed.  She said it was passed at the ATM at the time.  She said she would not recommend 
the proposal. 
 
There were no additional comments.  Mr. Hankin made a motion to not recommend the article to 
Town Meeting, Mr. Fick seconded. 
 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

4 

 

Mr. Stephenson spoke up as the Board was voting.  Ms. Nelson said the public hearing was 
closed.  Mr. Stephenson said he did not have an opportunity to comment and he did not hear it 
said that the public hearing was closed. 
 
Ms. Nelson said she asked for any public comment prior to the public hearing being closed and 
the vote was taken. 
 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Ms. Nelson said the next Citizen’s Petition is proposed to amend the Table of Use Regulations to 
allow marijuana establishments by special permit in the I-2 zone. 
 
Mr. Hankin said the history of the I-2 zone had it established because residential uses were not 
allowed in the I zone.  Areas that were had some industrial uses and residential uses were 
rezoned I-2.  He added that the Gilmore family was the first applicant in Town for marijuana use 
at their Gas House Lane building.  He said when they applied for the marijuana use the Planning 
Board was not opposed to it.  He said the area is close to a residential zone but it is also separated 
by the railroad tracks.   
 
Mr. Fick said he is in favor of the change.  He said the use subject to a special permit provides 
the necessary protection. 
 
Mr. Pachano said he is in favor of the change with the requirement for a special permit. 
 
Mr. Higa said this is for a specific application.  He said he is not sure of the number of residences 
in the I-2 zone.  He said some of the I-2 zone abuts the B-3 zone and residences.  He said he is 
not so comfortable with the change. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the I-2 zone is principally in the down town area along the railroad tracks.  She 
said she understands Mr. Higa’s concerns about the proximity to residences.  She asked if 
requiring a special permit mitigates his concerns. 
 
Mr. Higa said yes but not enough to recommend in favor. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to send a positive recommendation to the ATM, Mr. Fick seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, nay; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

5 

 

Ms. Nelson said the next Citizen’s Petition proposes to amend Section 8.4 to regulate residential 
density in mixed use developments.  She said the proposal is different thant the Planning Board 
article that proposes to amend 8.4.   
 
Ms. Nelson said she doesn’t support this article.  She said the Planning Board took up the article.  
She said it would have been better for the citizens to come to the Board with their proposal.  She 
said this proposal goes against the work the Planning Board has done to strike a balance in 8.4. 
 
Mr. Hankin said he agreed with Ms. Nelson. 
 
Mr. Fick said he is in favor of the proposal.  He asked why the Board didn’t renew the 2500 
square foot requirement that passed at last year’s ATM. 
 
Mr. Pachano said the density recommendation proposed last year would create in most areas the 
kind of housing we don’t want.  That density requirement would limit creativity and the 
possibility of what can be built. 
 
Mr. Fick said do we want 10 units on a quarter of an acre of land. 
 
Mr. Pachano said many places allow that kind of density.  It makes allows for affordable 
housing.  The proposed project for Manville Street would be reduced by 60% making the project 
not affordable. 
 
Mr. Fick said he didn’t think that project was intended to be affordable. 
 
Mr. Pachano said it isn’t but it is intended to provide work force housing.  Reducing the density 
would make the project more expensive to build.   
 
Mr. Fick said that project was not for affordable housing. 
 
Mr. Pachano said “affordable” is a tricky term.  He said it is intended to be work force housing 
for nurses and teachers.  He said affordable would mean that the housing would be priced at a 
rent that working people could afford.   
 
Ms. Nelson said she appreciated the differing points of view.  She said the petition makes us look 
at what would be allowed.  She said the change would apply to many zones.  The Board needs to 
think about this broadly. 
 
Mr. Fick said there are big changes, not incremental changes. 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

6 

 

Ms. Nelson said other zoning provisions would apply. 
 
Mr. Hankin said the R-3 and R-1-B zoning restrictions are less than 2500 square feet per unit.  
The number is arbitrary. 
 
Mr. Higa said in general if we zone for what we want we won’t get it.  He said this is not so 
specific that we can’t get any of what we want.  If the limit were greater it would push the 
housing into a luxury category, not workforce or affordable. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to send a negative recommendation to the ATM, Mr. Pachano 
seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, nay; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Ms. Nelson said the next Citizen’s Petition proposes to amend the zoning map and Section 9.11 
to rezone portions of the MXD zone to the R-3 zone.  She said the MXD was created a few years 
ago through field walks in the zone and much work on the language.  She said the goal was to 
eliminate the non-conformitiesy in the South Main Street area and to allow for growth. 
 
Mr. Rembold said the petitioner did not provide a zoning map to show how the proposed change 
would impact the area.  He said the proposal would take the center of the MXD and change it to 
the R-3 zone.  Portions of Maple Avenue, South Main Street, Pope Street, Mahaiwe Street and 
Manville Street would be impacted.  Many of the uses in those area would become non-
conforming although the petitioner suggested the uses would be grandfathered.   
 
Mr. Rembold said there are 2 uses on Maple Avenue that would become non-conforming as well 
as 2 on Pope Street, 7 on Mahaiwe Street, 3 on Manville Street and 5 mixed use properties on the 
east side of South Main Street north of Olympian Meadows. 
 
Mr. Hankin said the purpose of the amendment, asserted by the petitioner is that the MXD zone 
fails in its purpose.  He said the Planning Board worked hard to accomplish the purpose of the 
zone.  The petitioner’s proposal is completely antithetical with to what the Planning Board 
intended.   He said the Board looked at what existed in the area to put the language together.  He 
said the petitioner should see how the legal matter with the specific neighborhood he wants 
addressed works out instead of doing something as radical as this proposed amendment. 
 
Mr. Fick said he is opposed.  He said the proposed project is may be scary but it would be good 
for the Town. 
 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

7 

 

Mr. Pachano said the proposal is against the purpose of the MXD.  He said whole area is already 
a mix of uses on our Main Road.  The MXD zone is a major commercial part of Town.   To 
change the zoning to residential is antithetical.  He said he is opposed to it. 
 
Mr. Higa said he echoes the other Board members. 
 
Mr. Pachano said it is important to communicate to the voters that the Town is not static.  
Change happens and we strive to put zoning in place to control the changes.  That is what the 
MXD zoning does. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to send a negative recommendation to the ATM, Mr. Pachano 
seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Ms. Nelson said the Selectboard proposal would amend Section 7.18 to regulate restrict the 
number of retail marijuana establishments to seven. 
 
Mr. Rembold said there are currently 5 Host Community Agreements with the Town. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the comments from the public questioned how the Selectboard decided on 
seven.  She said the Selectboard decided on seven because there are seven package stores 
licensed in Town. 
 
Mr. Rembold said the Selectboard needed some metric to go by so they used all alcoholic 
package stores.  They also considered that there are 5 Host Community Agreements and there 
could be two more. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the Selectboard’s work came out of a non-binding vote at the 2019 ATM. 
 
Ms. Nelson said she doesn’t object to the proposal. 
 
Mr. Hankin said the number is not unreasonable however, it is arbitrary to limit a use when we 
don’t know what it is going to be like. 
 
Mr. Fick said he doesn’t like the proposal but he would support it. 
 
Mr. Pachano had no comment. 
 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

8 

 

Mr. Higa said he would support the proposal.  He said the limit should have been set in the 
beginning. 
 
Mr. Fick made a motion to send a positive recommendation to the ATM, Mr. Higa seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, nay; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Ms. Nelson said the Board will now deliberate the Planning Board articles. 
 
Mr. Rembold said the first article is an editorial amendment.  He said the bylaws would change 
Board of Selectmen to Selectboard.  It would also change to SPGA where individual boards are 
not named within the body of sections of the bylaw.  This change is intended to provide 
consistency in the bylaw. 
 
Mr. Pachano said 10.4.1 specifies that the Selectboard is the SPGA unless another board is 
specifically designated. 
 
Mr. Rembold said that is correct. 
 
Mr. Pachano said the change would ask readers of the bylaw to go to another place to find out 
who the SPGA is. 
 
Mr. Hankin said generally people would start with the Table of Use Regulations where the 
SPGA is stated. 
 
Mr. Rembold said when someone isn’t clear about what they are looking for they would contact 
Town Hall to help them figure it out.  He said consistency is the only issue. 
 
Ms. Nelson said she thought the change in the wording tightened up the language and made it 
clearer. 
 
Mr. Fick said he would vote in favor of the amendment. 
 
Mr. Hankin amended the language with:  
Article 1: 

 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

9 

 

Where individual Boards, acting as Special Permit Granting Authority as established by the 
Table of Uses, are named in the body of the text, change the Board name to SPGA for 
consistency and to facilitate any possible future zoning amendment. 

Mr. Fick made a motion to accept Mr. Hankin’s amendment to Article 1, Mr. Higa seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to send a positive recommendation to the ATM as amended, Mr. 
Higa seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Ms. Nelson said Article 2 updates the Table of Use Regulations with uses in the down town 
district. 
 
There was no discussion of this article. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to send a positive recommendation to the ATM, Mr. Fick seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Ms. Nelson said Article 3 updates the setback and height regulations for accessory dwelling 
units.  This article had a number of public comments.  She said people have asked what having 
taller buildings closer to the setback means for the neighbors. 
 
Mr. Hankin said when it was initially considered increasing the height to 25 feet, we talked about 
anything over 15 feet in height would have to conform to setback requirements.  We could 
require a 25-foot structure to conform to the setback requirements. 
 
Ms. Nelson said that could be a sensitive approach.  She said we need to make it clear what has 
been allowed to this point. 
 
Mr. Fick said he supports Mr. Hankin’s recall of the discussion at the 2019 ATM.  He said there 
were multiple speakers with concerns about tall buildings 10 feet from the property line.  He said 
he agrees with the amendment. 
 
Mr. Hankin suggested creating a special permit path. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the proposal is consistent with the existing built fabric of the neighborhoods 
with garage or carriage barns that could accommodate an ADU. 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

10 

 

 
Mr. Pachano said he had no comments. 
 
Mr. Higa said the intent is over for an ADU over garages or carriage barns.  Could the ZBA issue 
special permits. 
 
Mr. Rembold said the ZBA only deals with pre-existing situations.  A special permit would 
require the SPGA to be designated as either the Selectboard or the Planning Board not the ZBA. 
He suggested the last line could be left in so the minimum setback requirement would remain. 
 
Mr. Hankin added except as allowed by a special permit from the Planning Board. 
 
Mr. Pachano said we need to consider getting the ADU language to pass.  If having the Planning 
Board as the SPGA makes it fail we need not put that in. 
 
Mr. Hankin said it would be consistent with another amendment. 
 
Mr. Higa said he is also concerned about putting the article in jeopardy.  We could not specify 
the SPGA and lump in with the other article. 
 
Mr. Pachano agreed. 
 
Mr. Hankin said it would have to be specified. 
 
Mr. Rembold submitted for the Board’s consideration that requiring a special permit is the bigger 
concern not who the SPGA would be.  He suggested getting the amendment passed then consider 
the SPGA. 
 
Mr. Fick asked if the special permit would allow the structure to be on the property line. 
 
Mr. Hankin said not it would allow the structure to be a minimum of 10 feet from the property 
line.   
 
Mr. Fick said he likes the 10-foot minimum setback.  He said it eliminates the ambiguity. 
 
Mr. Hankin said maybe the special permit should be eliminated to get it passed. 
 
Ms. Nelson said that is a good idea. 
 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

11 

 

Mr. Pachano said preclude taller ADUs closer than 10 feet. 
 
Mr. Hankin said it would go to the ZBA if within the setback. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to amend the language of article 3 to retain 3.2.2 (3) that a building 
exceeding 15 feet in height would conform with setback requirements, Mr. Pachano seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to send a positive recommendation to the ATM, Mr. Fick seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Ms. Nelson said Article 4 would amend the Table of Use Regulations to add ADUs. 
 
Mr. Rembold said Row G in the Table of Use would add ADUs as a yes allowed in all zones 
consistent with the text. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to send a positive recommendation to the ATM, Mr. Fick seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Mr. Rembold said Article 5 updates requirements in the ADU regulations 8.2. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the updated language allows one ADU on a property, it eliminates the 
ownership requirement and it adds a farm dwelling component.  Ms. Nelson said Mrs. Mooney is 
opposed to the farm dwelling component as stated in her letter that was read at the beginning of 
the meeting. 
 
Ms. Nelson said there have been comments about abutter notifications for ADUs.  She said this 
comment was taken into consideration last year and the requirement was added to the SPR 
application. 
 
Mr. Rembold the intent of the farm housing is for farmers to provide housing for the farm 
employees. 
 
Ms. Nelson suggested the language could be amended to be more specific such as the farm 
worker must be employed full time. 
 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

12 

 

Mr. Hankin said farm work tends to be seasonal. 
 
Ms. Nelson said some farm uses are seasonal. 
 
Mr. Pachano said the housing should not be allowed to be rented out for profit.  The units should 
not be used for short-term rentals or rentals at any time. 
Ms. Nelson said the intent was to make a genuine effort for all farmers to be able to provide 
small houses for their workers.   Someone commented that the housing could increase the 
income for farmers.  That is not the intent of the language. 
 
Mr. Rembold said Mrs. Mooney asked if the housing could be subdivided.  He said condo 
ownership would not trigger subdivision control but multiple owners on a parcel could trigger it.  
Subdivision would be triggered by the form of ownership. 
 
Mr. Pachano said it is important to add that the property would be in common ownership. 
 
Mr. Fick said full-time employees might be too restrictive but it is better to be too restrictive than 
too loose. 
 
Mr. Pachano said we are trying to prevent the housing from being an additional income or 
income producing. 
 
Mr. Higa said he is concerned about farms that are seasonal not being able to take advantage of 
the bylaw.  He asked if there should be a special permit process to put conditions in. 
 
Ms. Nelson said she appreciates that thought.  She said the goal was to simplify the needs of 
farms.  We are trying to not create barriers.  She said she would not support a special permit 
requirement. 
 
Mr. Higa said he is concerned about seasonal workers that wouldn’t be full time. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the full-time workers could be identified.  The ADUs would be in common 
ownership.  She wondered if that would be strong enough to allow protection against short term 
rentals. 
 
Mr. Pachano said he has no objection to how it is written.  He said he is not concerned about 
short term rental.  Language stating full-time employees could be added. 
 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

13 

 

Mr. Hankin said he is concerned about full-time language.  He said he would rather have the 
language stay as it is. 
 
Mr. Fick said he is not comfortable with the language as it is.  He said this might be too complex 
to figure out right now.  He said someone could buy the farm and put 500 ADUs in then lease the 
land back to the farmer. 
 
Mr. Fick made a motion to amend the language to add “full-time employees”, Mr. Higa 
seconded. 
 
Mr. Pachano said does full-time mean 40 hours a week 52 weeks a year. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the intent would be full-time on a farmer’s payroll.  She didn’t think it was 
necessary to list specific hours. 
 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, nay; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, nay; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Mr. Pachano made a motion to make a positive recommendation to the ATM on article 5 in its 
entirety, Mr. Higa seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Mr. Hankin said Article 6 deals with Tiny Houses.  He said there was a question about taxes.  He 
said if the house is movable it would be subject to excise tax.  Once the house is once on a 
foundation it would be assessed property tax. 
 
There were no additional comments. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to send a positive recommendation to the ATM, Mr. Fick seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Ms. Nelson explained that Article 7 is a clarification of buildable area. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to send a positive recommendation to the ATM, Mr. Pachano 
seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

14 

 

 
Ms. Nelson said Article 8 amends the Design Review procedures.  She said Ed Abrahams 
suggested changing the word “prevent” in 7.19.2 3 to “discourage”.  He also pointed out that the 
numbering was off as there are 2 Section 7.19.3.  She asked if there were any objections to the 
amendments.  There were no objections. 
 
Mr. Pachano made a motion to send a positive recommendation the ATM, Mr. Hankin seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Ms. Nelson thanked Mr. Pachano and Mr. Rembold for their hard work on this bylaw 
amendment. 
 
Ms. Nelson said Article 9 deals with the PURD regulation.  She said the only public comment 
about the article is assisted living residences are allowed. 
 
Mr. Hankin said he didn’t think it would be an issue.  He said the issue with allowing that type of 
residence had to do with traffic. 
 
Ms. Nelson asked if there is a definition for “assisted living”. 
 
Mr. Rembold said yes. 
 
Mr. Hankin said a special permit would be required for a PURD.  We need assisted living 
facilities.  He said he didn’t want to strike that language. 
 
The other Board members agreed with Mr. Hankin. 
 
Mr. Pachano asked about the inconsistency with the density requirement as written. 
 
Mr. Hankin said that is a mistake.  He said the underlying zoning prevails. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the table in 8.5.4 4 will be amended to be 1,700 square feet in the R-3. 
 
Mr. Hankin said that is correct. 
 
Mr. Fick made a motion to amend the land area table in the R-3 zone from 5,000 to 1,700 square 
feet, Mr. Higa seconded. 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

15 

 

Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Mr. Pachano said the purpose of the PURD is to cluster housing.  He said as many units as 
possible should be put on the lot.  He suggested that wetland areas and protected areas should be 
part of the open space requirement. 
 
Mr. Hankin said it is included in 8.5.1 4. 
 
Ms. Nelsons said she would not be comfortable making a change of that type at this point 
because it could be challenged. 
 
Mr. Fick made a motion to send a positive recommendation on the amended article to the ATM, 
Mr. Hankin seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Ms. Nelson said Article 10 brings the bylaw language into compliance with the Building Code. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to send a positive recommendation to the ATM, Mr. Pachano 
seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Ms. Nelson said Article 11 changes the SPGA for most residential uses to the Planning Board 
and makes the changes in the Table of Use Regulations.  She said public comments were that the 
Selectboard is the better board to be SPGA. 
 
Mr. Rembold said there were comments about mixed use in the B zone and B-2 zone going from 
SP to yes. 
 
Mr. Pachano said someone from the Board needs to stand up to defend this article at the ATM. 
 
Ms. Nelson said she is willing to speak. 
 
Mr. Fick said we need to explain why we are making the change.  He said we need to explain 
more. 
 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

16 

 

Mr. Pachano said we will run up against the argument that the Selectboard is more considerate of 
residents’ concerns than the Planning Board.  That is the public’s perception is that the Planning 
Board is more concerned about the developer’s interests than the resident’s concerns. 
 
Ms. Nelson if TV is an issue maybe we can have more TV coverage.  She said she we review all 
of the special permits anyway and we have knowledge of land use.  She said she agrees that we 
need to be prepared to explain our rationale. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to send a positive recommendation to the ATM, Mr. Pachano 
seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Ms. Nelson said Article 12 amends the Water Quality Protection Overlay District to clarify the 
process for altering non-conforming uses.  She said we will need to explain and clarify the 
language.  She said public comments were that the language does not clarify.  She asked if this 
needs more work, should be passed over or modified. 
 
Mr. Hankin said the language would allow replacement of an old fuel tank more quickly. He said 
Mr. Abrahams was concerned that the Town didn’t have an opportunity to review and have a say 
in where a new tank would be placed.  He suggested having a special permit process.   
 
Mr. Hankin said he would be happy to address it at the ATM. 
 
Mr. Rembold said requiring a special permit, which is discretionary and that can be appealed is 
counterproductive for replacing an old tank that is required to be replaced.  He said the language 
provide clarifies the process for replacement of old fuel tanks.  He said the discussion can get 
confusing.  He said perhaps we are trying solve a non-problem, as town counsel has already 
ruled on the matter. 
 
Ms. Nelson said we can leave it as it is and not make a recommendation to the ATM. 
 
Mr. Pachano said we have a ruling from Town Counsel so the language doesn’t do anything.  We 
can leave it as it is and if we want to make it clear we can redo the entire bylaw. 
 
Mr. Fick said either way policy has been established. 
 
Mr. Higa thought the article should be taken out. 
 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

17 

 

Ms. Nelson said she thinks it will be contentious at Town Meeting and suggested it be passed 
over. 
 
Mr. Rembold said he will see if it can be removed from the warrant but it is clear that the 
language is not supported so it can be passed over at the ATM. 
 
Mr. Pachano made a motion not to not recommend Article 12 to the warrant or the ATM, Mr. 
Higa seconded. 
 
Mr. Hankin said all this is doing is clarifying language that Town Counsel provided that wasn’t 
clear enough.  Town Counsel could change then we would incur additional legal fees to clarify in 
the future. 
 
Mr. Fick said if it goes before Town Meeting it could be amended on the floor.  It is dangerous to 
have it amended at the ATM. 
 
Mr. Rembold clarified that the article can be passed over. 
 
Mr. Pachano withdrew his motion and Mr. Higa withdrew his second for Mr. Fick to make a 
motion not to not include the article in the warrant, Mr. Higa seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, nay; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Ms. Nelson said Article 13 amends Section 8.4, mixed-use regulations to clarify the minimum 
non-residential component in a mixed-use development.  She said there is potential conflict with 
this article and the citizen’s petition. 
 
Mr. Pachano wanted to know why the Housatonic Village Overlay District was not included. 
 
Ms. Nelson said it can’t be added at this time.  The folks in Housatonic would have to be 
provided an opportunity to comment. 
 
Mr. Rembold agreed with Ms. Nelson.  He said there could be procedural problems to try to 
change regulation that covers the HVOD. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to send a positive recommendation to the ATM, Mr. Pachano 
seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

18 

 

 
Ms. Nelson said Article 14 creates a new section of the bylaw that would allow for the 
conversion of a nursing home to a multi-family use.  She said there was a comment from Mr. 
Ferris suggesting that in 8.10.2 where the date is May 7, 2020 to change that to “during the 
calendar year”.  She said she has no objection to that change. 
 
Mr. Hankin said there is one typo that need to be corrected. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to amend 8.10.2 to read “existing as of 1/1/2020, Mr. Fick seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to send a positive recommendation to the ATM as amended, Mr. Fick 
seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
FORM A’s 
Mr. Rembold presented a Form A application on behalf of Susan Delmolino for a parcel of land 
located on the right of way off the northeast side of Pearl Street.  Parcel A contains .0110 acres 
of land. 
 
Ms. Nelson said the plan does not create a new building lot.  The lot is intended to be conveyed 
to an existing lot. 
 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to endorse the plan, Mr. Fick seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
Mr. Rembold proposed a way to endorse the plan and possibly future plans.  He said under the 
current conditions it is physically impossible for the Board members to endorse the plan.  
Chapter 81L allows boards to identify the Chair or another person to endorse plans on behalf of 
the board.  He suggested that the Board designate the Chair and possibly myself to endorse plans 
so that we can keep business moving. 
 
Ms. Nelson said this proposal recognizes current health issues. 
 
Mr. Rembold said this endorsement authorization would be in effect until June 30, 2020. 
 



PB draft minutes of 3/26/20 

19 

 

Mr. Fick made a motion to authorize the Chair and/or Mr. Rembold to sign Planning Board 
paperwork from now until June 30, 2020, Mr. Higa seconded. 
 
Mr. Hankin asked if this endorsement authorization is just for Form As. 
 
Mr. Rembold said he isn’t sure but he will look into it. 
Mr. Fick said he thinks it applies to any instrument of Subdivision Control Law. 
 
Mr. Rembold said ok. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
MINUTES: MARCH 12, 2020 
Mr. Hankin made a motion to approve the minutes of March 12, 2020 as amended, Mr. Fick 
seconded. 
Roll call vote: Mr. Hankin, aye; Mr. Fick, aye; Mr. Pachano, aye; Mr. Higa, aye; Ms. Nelson, 
aye 
 
CITIZEN’S SPEAK TIME: 
Mr. Doyle thanked the Board for their hard work especially under these current circumstances.   
 
Ms. Nelson asked if there is a definitive date for the ATM. 
 
Mr. Rembold said not yet. 
 
Ms. Nelson thanked Mr. Rembold for his extraordinary efforts for making this meeting happen. 
 
Having concluded their business, Ms. Nelson adjourned without objection at 8:40 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Kimberly L. Shaw 
Planning Board Secretary 
 
 



















































  PB SPR 1    Rev. July 2019

 Page 2 of 2 

C. DESCRIPTION Briefly describe your project, and indicate how it complies with the Master Plan and the Design Guidelines 
Workbook. If additional space is needed, please submit on additional sheet(s) as required.
                
                
                
                

                

D. APPLICABILITY: Check the reason(s) for your Application (choose all that apply)

1. Construction, exterior alteration or exterior expansion of, or change of use within, a municipal, institutional, commercial, 
industrial, or multi-family structure. 

2. Construction or expansion of a parking lot for a municipal, institutional, commercial, industrial, or multi-family structure or use 
involving more than six spaces. 

3. Grading or clearing of more than 10 % of a lot or 10,000 square feet, whichever is the lesser (except as provided in 10.5.1, of 
the Zoning Bylaw). 

4. Other, as required by the Zoning Bylaw.   (Please specify: Section(s)  ) 

E. SPECIAL PERMITS AND OTHER REGULATIONS
1. Does your project require any Special Permits?   Yes ___ No___   

If yes, have you applied for and/or received those Special Permits?   Yes ___ No___   

2. You acknowledge that Planning Board Site Plan Approval does not imply approval of any Special Permits or compliance with other 
regulations, including, but not limited to, the Wetlands Protection Act or Scenic Mountains Act.  Check here to acknowledge ____. 

3. Does your project require filing of a Notice if Intent (NOI)?   Yes ___ No___   

If yes, has NOI been filed and has an Order of Conditions been issued?   Yes ___ No___   

F. FEE 
Check here to confirm that your check of $75 per application is enclosed. Make checks payable to Town of Great Barrington. 

G. REQUIREMENTS
This application is accompanied by those items detailed in Section 10.5.3 of the Zoning Bylaw, including: 

(Check items 1. and 2. at a minimum. Check item 3. if it is required by the Planning Board. Check item 4 if applicable to your project.) 
1. Plot Plan of the entire tract, signed by a
licensed surveyor or engineer, and including 
details noted in Section 10.5.3, item #1, of the 
Zoning Bylaw 

2. Signatures, letters, and fees as noted in Section 
10.5.3, item #2, of the Zoning Bylaw 

3. Traffic impact assessment, if required, as noted in Section 
10.5.3, item #3, of the Zoning Bylaw 

4. If project involves construction, exterior alteration or 
expansion, or change of use, this application must also contain 
floor plans and elevations of the building

H. ABUTTER NOTIFICATION

Have you discussed your proposed plans with the neighbors of this site?         Yes ___ No___   

I. APPROVAL 

APPLICANT SHOULD BE FAMILIAR WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF SITE PLAN REVIEW PER SECTION 10.5 OF THE ZONING 
BYLAW AND SHOULD ENSURE THAT THE APPLICATION COMPLIES. FAILURE TO COMPLY MAY RESULT IN DENIAL.   

APPLICANT SHOULD BE FAMILIAR WITH THE APPROVAL CRITERIA PER SECTION 10.5.3 OF THE ZONING BYLAW.



82 Railroad Street

82
 R

ai
lro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t,,
 L

LC
Pa

ul
 A

ro
nn

os
ky

Site Plan Review
SET

o
r
d
e
r
e
d
l
i
f
e
 
l
t
d
.

1
4
3
3
 
G

a
r
d
e
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

G
l
e

n
d

a
l
e

,
 
C

A
 
 
9

1
2

0
1

Locus  Plan2 SCALE: N.T.S.

Property Plan  as filed in Registry of Deeds1 SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"

3.27.20



82
 R

ai
lro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t,,
 L

LC
Pa

ul
 A

ro
nn

os
ky

Site Plan Review
SET

o
r
d
e
r
e
d
l
i
f
e
 
l
t
d
.

1
4
3
3
 
G

a
r
d
e
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

G
l
e

n
d

a
l
e

,
 
C

A
 
 
9

1
2

0
1

3.27.20



82
 R

ai
lro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t,,
 L

LC
Pa

ul
 A

ro
nn

os
ky

Site Plan Review
SET

o
r
d
e
r
e
d
l
i
f
e
 
l
t
d
.

1
4
3
3
 
G

a
r
d
e
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

G
l
e

n
d

a
l
e

,
 
C

A
 
 
9

1
2

0
1

LOCATION OF
82 RAILROAD STREET

APPLICATION CONFORMS WITH THE FOLLOWING ZONING AND SITE PLAN REGULATIONS

ZONING DISTRICT
B - BUSINESS,
VCOD - VILLAGE CENTER OVERLAY DISTRICT

7.18 MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS AND MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENT
CENTERS

7.18.1 Purposes. To provide for the placement of Marijuana Establishments and Medical
Marijuana Treatment Centers in recognition of and accordance with G.L c.94I, Medical Use Of
Marijuana, and G.L. c.94G, Regulation of the Use and Distribution of Marijuana Not Medically
Prescribed, in suitable locations in Great Barrington, in order to minimize potential adverse
impacts of such facilities.

7.18.2 Definitions. Terms are defined in Section 11 and in the applicable governing
statutes and regulations, including said chapters 94I and 94G of the General Laws and the
regulations of the Cannabis Control Commission.

7.18.3 Site Plan Review Required. All proposed Marijuana Establishments and Medical
Marijuana Treatment Centers shall be subject to Planning Board Site Plan Review as set forth in
Section 10.5.

7.18.4 Locational Requirements. Marijuana Establishments may be located in accordance
with Section 3.1.4, Table of Use Regulations, except as follows:
1.No Marijuana Establishment or Medical Marijuana Treatment Center may be located
closer than 200 feet from a pre-existing public or private school providing education in
kindergarten or any of grades 1 through 12.
2. The distance in paragraph 1 is to be measured in a straight line from the nearest point
of the property line of the proposed Marijuana Establishment or Medical Marijuana
Treatment Center and the nearest point of the property line of the protected uses stated
above in paragraph 1.
3. The Selectboard may, by special permit pursuant to Section 10.4, authorize a deviation
from this distance requirement if it finds the Marijuana Establishment or Medical
Marijuana Treatment Center will not be detrimental to a protected use.
4. Other types of marijuana establishments licensed by the Massachusetts Cannabis
Control Commission may be permitted in accordance with the appropriate use category in
the Table of Use Regulations.

7.18.5 Physical Requirements. In addition to pertinent requirements of implementing
regulations of the Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission, Marijuana Establishments and
Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers shall comply with the following:
1.All aspects of a Marijuana Establishment or Medical Marijuana Treatment Center
relative to the acquisition, cultivation, possession, processing, sales, distribution, dispensing, or
administration of marijuana, products containing marijuana, marijuana accessories, related
supplies, or educational materials shall take place at a fixed location within a fully enclosed
building or fenced area dedicated to the cultivation of marijuana and shall not be visible from the
exterior of the business.
2. No unprotected storage of marijuana, related supplies, or educational materials is
permitted.

3. Marijuana not grown inside a securable structure shall be enclosed within a six (6)
foot fence, and inasmuch as possible the plants shall be screened from view, at grade, from
a public way or from a protected use.
4. No outdoor cultivation of marijuana shall be allowed within fifty (50) feet of any
property line.

7.18.6 Use Regulations. In addition to pertinent requirements of implementing regulations
of the Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission, Marijuana Establishments and
Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers shall comply with the following:
1. Uses under this Section may only consist of the uses and activities permitted by
their definition as limited by state law.
2. No marijuana shall be smoked, eaten or otherwise consumed or ingested on the
premises, unless specifically authorized by the Town pursuant to G.L. 94G.
3. Retail sales of marijuana products and opening of the premises to the public shall
not occur earlier than 8:00 AM or later than 11:00 PM.
4. Additional regulations may be imposed as Site Plan Review or Special Permit
conditions.

7.18.7 Submittal Requirements. Above and beyond the standard application for Site
Plan Review, an application under this section shall include the following:
1. Copies of all required Marijuana Establishment or Medical Marijuana Treatment
Center licenses or registrations issued to the applicant by the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts and any of its agencies for the facility;
2. Evidence that the applicant has site control and the right to use the site for a facility
in the form of a deed, valid lease, or purchase and sale agreement, and a signed statement
from the property owner;
3. In addition to what is normally required in a site plan pursuant to Section 10.5,
submittal shall also include details showing all signage, exterior proposed security
measures for the premises, including cameras, lighting, fencing, gates and alarms, etc.
ensuring the safety of employees and patrons and to protect the premises from theft or
other criminal activity

7.18.8 Discontinuance of Use
1. Any Marijuana Establishment or Medical Marijuana Treatment Center permitted
under this section shall be required to remove all material, plants, equipment and other
paraphernalia in compliance with implementing regulations of the Cannabis Control
Commission prior to expiration of its operating license or permit issued by the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts or immediately following revocation or voiding of such
license or permit.

APPLICABLE ZONING SECTIONS
3.0 USE REGULATIONS:

PROPOSED USE ALLOWED AS OF RIGHT (B DISTRICT, VCOD, 
RETAIL  - SECTION 3.0  TABLE OF PERMITTED USES, ITEM 13

7.18 MARIJUANA ESTABLISHMENTS AND MEDICAL MARIJUANA TREATMENT
CENTERS

9.6 VILLAGE CENTER OVERLAY DISTRICT
9.6.1
  1. FOSTERS MIX OF USES
  2. ENCOURAGES PEDESTRIAN ACTIVITY
  3. PRESERVES HISTORIC CHARACTER
  4. ENCOURAGES ECONOMIC REVITILIZATION
  5. PROMOTES MIXED-USE BUILDING

9.6.11 PARKING REQUIREMENTS.  PARKING REQUIREMENTS IN
SECTION 6.1 DO NOT APPLY IN THE VCOD, EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN
THIS SECTION.

1. FOR PERMITTED USES IN EXISTING BUILDINGS IN THE B
DISTRICT, INCLUDING THOSE THAT ARE REMODELED BUT NOT
SUBSTANTIALLY EXPANDED, THERE SHALL BE NO OFF-STREET
PARKING REQUIRED.  NOT APPLY
2.  FOR PERMITTED USES IN EXISTING BUILDINGS IN THE OTHER
UNDERLYING DISTRICTS THAT ARE NOT SUBSTANTIALLY
EXPANDED AS DEFINED IN THIS SECTION, EXCEPT FOR ANY
BUILDING GREATER THAN 10,000 SQUARE FEET, PARKING IS
REQUIRED AS FOLLOWS: (A) THE SAME NUMBER OF EXISTING
OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES MUST BE RETAINED; (B)
ADDITIONAL OFF-STREET OR OFF-SITE PARKING IS NOT REQUIRED.
NOT APPLY
3.  FOR PERMITTED USES IN NEW BUILDINGS OR EXISTING
BUILDINGS THAT ARE SUBSTANTIALLY EXPANDED AS DEFINED IN
THIS SECTION OR ANY BUILDING GREATER THAN 10,000 SQUARE
FEET... NOT APPLY

10.5. SITE PLAN REVIEW
10.5.5 APPROVAL CRITERIA
 ITEMS 1-8 :

1. MINIMIZE THE VOLUME OF CUT AND FILL, THE NUMBER OF REMOVED
TREES 6" CALIPER OR LARGER, THE LENGTH OF REMOVED STONE WALLS, THE
AREA OF WETLAND VEGETATION DISPLACED, THE EXTENT OF STORMWATER
FLOW INCREASE FROM THE SITE, SOIL EROSION, AND THREAT OF AIR AND
WATER POLLUTION.
MOSTLY NOT APPLICABLE OR MINIMUM IMPACT.  LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENS
ARE PROPOSED.
2. MAXIMIZE ACCESSIBILITY AND PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICULAR SAFETY,
BOTH ON THE SITE AND ACCESSING AND EXITING THE SITE. (AMENDED 5-1-17
ATM, ART. 17)   SITE FULLY ACCESSIBLE. PARKING LINES TO BE PROVIDED
INCLUDING HC
3. MINIMIZE OBSTRUCTION OF SCENIC VIEWS FROM PUBLICLY ACCESSIBLE
LOCATIONS.   HELPED BY REMOVAL OF EXTERIOR COOLER AND NEW FENCING
CLOSER TO BUILDING
4. MINIMIZE VISUAL INTRUSION BY CONTROLLING THE VISIBILITY OF
PARKING, STORAGE, OR OTHER OUTDOOR SERVICE AREAS VIEWED FROM
PUBLIC WAYS OR PREMISES RESIDENTIALLY USED OR ZONED.   NOT
APPLICABLE
5. MINIMIZE GLARE FROM HEADLIGHTS, MINIMIZE LIGHT GLARE INTO THE
NIGHT SKY, AND MINIMIZE OVERSPILL INTO ADJACENT PROPERTIES. 'DARK SKY'
COMPLAINT FIXTURES PROPOSED
6. MINIMIZE UNREASONABLE DEPARTURE FROM THE CHARACTER,
MATERIALS, AND SCALE OF BUILDINGS IN THE VICINITY, AS VIEWED FROM
PUBLIC WAYS AND PLACES. MATERIALS PROPOSED DO NOT DEPART FROM
CHARACTER OR SCALE OF CONTEXT
7. MINIMIZE CONTAMINATION OF GROUNDWATER FROM ON-SITE
WASTE-WATER DISPOSAL SYSTEMS OR OPERATIONS ON THE PREMISES
INVOLVING THE USE, STORAGE, HANDLING, OR CONTAINMENT OF HAZARDOUS
SUBSTANCES.. NOT APPLICABLE
8. ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ZONING BYLAW,
INCLUDING PARKING AND LANDSCAPING.   WILL COMPLY

3.27.20



82
 R

ai
lro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t,,
 L

LC
Pa

ul
 A

ro
nn

os
ky

Site Plan Review
SET

o
r
d
e
r
e
d
l
i
f
e
 
l
t
d
.

1
4
3
3
 
G

a
r
d
e
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

G
l
e

n
d

a
l
e

,
 
C

A
 
 
9

1
2

0
1

Existing Plan - Basement Level1
 1" = 10'-0"

SCALE 1" = 10'

05 5 10

3.27.20

housy architect
Cross-Out



82
 R

ai
lro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t,,
 L

LC
Pa

ul
 A

ro
nn

os
ky

Site Plan Review
SET

o
r
d
e
r
e
d
l
i
f
e
 
l
t
d
.

1
4
3
3
 
G

a
r
d
e
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

G
l
e

n
d

a
l
e

,
 
C

A
 
 
9

1
2

0
1

Existing Plan - Street Level1
 1" = 10'-0"

SCALE 1" = 10'

05 5 10

3.27.20



23'-0"

82
 R

ai
lro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t,,
 L

LC
Pa

ul
 A

ro
nn

os
ky

Site Plan Review
SET

o
r
d
e
r
e
d
l
i
f
e
 
l
t
d
.

1
4
3
3
 
G

a
r
d
e
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

G
l
e

n
d

a
l
e

,
 
C

A
 
 
9

1
2

0
1

As Noted

Parking Plan - Street Level1
4 0 2 4 168

Proposed Plan - Lower Level2
2 0 1 2 84

9.6.11 PARKING REQUIREMENTS.  PARKING REQUIREMENTS IN SECTION 6.1 DO
NOT APPLY IN THE VCOD, EXCEPTIONS DO NOT APPLY.

HOWEVER, PROPERTY ALLOWS FOR 3-4 PARKING SPACES, WHICH NEW OWNER
WILL MAINTAIN, INCLUDING HC SPACES, AND ALLOW TO BE USED FOR PUBLIC
USE AFTER BUSINESS HOURS.

IN ADDITION, OWNER HAS SECURED (3) EMPLOYEE PARKING SPACES FROM
CRAIG M. BARNUM AT HIS NEAR BY PROPERTY, 30 ELM STREET.

3.27.20



Co
m

m
82

 R
ai

lro
ad

 S
tr

ee
t,,

 L
LC

Pa
ul

 A
ro

nn
os

ky

Site Plan Review
SET

o
r
d
e
r
e
d
l
i
f
e
 
l
t
d
.

1
4
3
3
 
G

a
r
d
e
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

G
l
e

n
d

a
l
e

,
 
C

A
 
 
9

1
2

0
1

1" = 10'-0"

Proposed Plan - Street Level1
0 2 105

3.27.20



82
 R

ai
lro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t,,
 L

LC
Pa

ul
 A

ro
nn

os
ky

Site Plan Review
SET

o
r
d
e
r
e
d
l
i
f
e
 
l
t
d
.

1
4
3
3
 
G

a
r
d
e
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

G
l
e

n
d

a
l
e

,
 
C

A
 
 
9

1
2

0
1

West Elevation - Railroad Street1

N.T.S.

South Elevation2

1 0 6 1 426

1 0 6 1 426

3.27.20



82
 R

ai
lro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t,,
 L

LC
Pa

ul
 A

ro
nn

os
ky

Site Plan Review
SET

o
r
d
e
r
e
d
l
i
f
e
 
l
t
d
.

1
4
3
3
 
G

a
r
d
e
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

G
l
e

n
d

a
l
e

,
 
C

A
 
 
9

1
2

0
1

N.T.S.

East Elevation  - Parking Lot1
1 0 6 1 426

3.27.20



82
 R

ai
lro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t,,
 L

LC
Pa

ul
 A

ro
nn

os
ky

Site Plan Review
SET

o
r
d
e
r
e
d
l
i
f
e
 
l
t
d
.

1
4
3
3
 
G

a
r
d
e
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

G
l
e

n
d

a
l
e

,
 
C

A
 
 
9

1
2

0
1

N.T.S.

North Elevation1 1 0 6 1 426

3.27.20



82
 R

ai
lro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t,,
 L

LC
Pa

ul
 A

ro
nn

os
ky

Site Plan Review
SET

o
r
d
e
r
e
d
l
i
f
e
 
l
t
d
.

1
4
3
3
 
G

a
r
d
e
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

G
l
e

n
d

a
l
e

,
 
C

A
 
 
9

1
2

0
1

N.T.S.

3.27.20



82
 R

ai
lro

ad
 S

tr
ee

t,,
 L

LC
Pa

ul
 A

ro
nn

os
ky

Site Plan Review
SET

o
r
d
e
r
e
d
l
i
f
e
 
l
t
d
.

1
4
3
3
 
G

a
r
d
e
n
 
S

t
r
e
e
t

G
l
e

n
d

a
l
e

,
 
C

A
 
 
9

1
2

0
1

N.T.S.

3.27.20


	AGENDA
	1.  ANR Form A Manville St
	2.  Minutes
	3.  438-446 Monterey Road
	description

	4.  82 Railroad Street



